

## **Bletsoe Neighbourhood Plan**

### **Minutes of meeting held on February 2019**

**Present:** Trevor Roff and Ann Gibbons

Meeting to discuss next steps now that the report had been collated.

The report from the Consultation Day needed to be approved by the Parish Council before adding to the website.

English Heritage to be re-sent the email with the Plan asking for comment as they did not respond to the first email.

Parish Council to be asked to authorise further work by Trevor to put all the necessary paperwork together and meet with Samantha Boyd of Woods Hardwick so that the Plan can be handed over to her for completion and submission.

Ann to inform Trevor if the Parish Council agreed to the next amount of work at a cost of £300.